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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Connie Kummer 
Cc: 

Subject: Request to Increase Customer Deposits by C-FAT Utilities - 1100OO-OT/100126-WU 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Office will move DN 05819-1 I f rom Docket 100126-WU t o  

1 10000-OT. 
Thonk you for  br'inging this t o  our attention, 

Wednesday, October 05, 201 1 2:29 PM 

Ann Cole; Paul Stallcup; Jennifer Crawford; Kaley Thompson; Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher; Keino Young 

M a r g u e r i t e  H. M c L e a n  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Doulevord 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-4 I?-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,2011 2:19 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Connie Kummer 
Subject: FW: Request to Increase Customer Deposits by C-FAT Utilities 

Marguerite, more info 

Thanks, Connie. 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,2011 10:44 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Request to Increase Customer Deposits by C-FAT Utilities 

The document number is 05819-11, received August 17,201 1. thanks 

From: Paul Stallcup 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:39 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Connie Kummer; Kaley Thompson 
Subject: Request to Increase Customer Deposits by C-FAT Utilities 

Hi Ann - Recently C-FAT Utilities filed a request on September 30 to increase customer deposits. Mr. 
DeMenzes, who owns the utility, incorrectly included the docket number of the utility's recent rate case on 
the request (Docket No. 100126-WU). The request to increase customer deposits was a part of the rate 
case and needs to be handled as a separate matter. It is our understanding that this request was 
included in the rate case docket file. Is it possible to remove this request from the rate case docket file to 
an undocketed request so we can handle the matter administratively? 4: ,t,[:r;. ( ;:. iyJc t. v: 'j ' . .  
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